
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240502. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
To whom it may concern, 

 
Please could I submit a freedom of Information request in relation to your 
estates. 
 
In particular, a summary breakdown of the estate: 
 
If the building is leased or freehold 
 
Its purpose e.g. Resource Centre/Hub, Standby point/spoke, Contact 
Centre/EOC, Fleet, Maintenance Depot, Data Centre. 
 
Addresses are not requested. 

This information can be found on our website via the following link: 
Our Locations - NHS South East Coast Ambulance Service (secamb.nhs.uk) 

We are unable to provide leased or freehold information as this is commercially 
sensitive information and is exempt under Section 43 Trade Secrets and Commercial 
Interests. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 



Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


